
USA ENGINEER DISTRICT, SEATTLE
SCOTT BRITT
PH:206-764-3517  FAX: 206-764-6817
SCOTT.W.BRITT@US.ARMY.MIL
SEATTLE WA 

W68MD9-4266-1671

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

See Continuation Page

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 2

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 29-Sep-2004

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W912DW-04-Q-0191

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
25-Sep-2004

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

29-Sep-2004

CODE

USA ENGINEER DISTRICT, SEATTLE
ATTN: CENWS-CT
4735 EAST MARGINAL WAY SOUTH
SEATTLE WA 98134-2329

W912DW 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE W912DW

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:

 



W912DW-04-Q-0191 
0002 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
1. The required response date/time has changed from 29-Sep-2004 04:30 PM to 30-Sep-2004 10:00 AM.  
 
2. The following questions are included in this amendment for information purposes only and do not alter the 

original project specifications.  These questions and answers will not become a part of the contract.: 
 

Q:  When contract is awarded will the vendor be required to have all materials  
installed within 30 days? 
A:  No  
 
Q:  ITEM 1 ROLLING BENCHES It is assumed the Fort Lewis Greenhouse will have a  
concrete slab as the floor. Will the holes be "cored" and ready for  
placement of legs? 
A:  The floor is not solid concrete. There is a ~6' concrete pathway through the center of the building. If the 
benches has 6 legs, then 2 legs would mount on the concrete pathway and the other 4 feet will be set on 
concrete filled footings (none of which are pored). There are no holes predrilled for the bench legs and no 
leg footings. I hope this is clearly stated.  
 
Q:  ITEM 3 Where and how is the Cedar Storage unit to be installed? 
A:  Where - between the greenhouse and the chainlink fence, closest to the fence. How - somesort of "duck-
bill anchor system." We do have concrete pads that can be used to set the unit on or around. This is an 
option, not a necessity. 
 
Q:  ITEM 4 Benchwarmer Kit. Do you want separate temperature controls for each  
bench? 
A:  No 
 
Q:  ITEM 4 Miscellaneous Supplies:  
Six 6' Rolling Benches: Are these the same type as the "Over-Easy" benches  
specified in item 1? 
A:  Yes, they are the same and are incorrectly part of the misc supply list. 
 
Q:  Soil Tumbler: What Capacity are you looking for? 23 cubic feet (650 litres)  
or 12 cubic feet (340 litres)? 
A:  12 cubic feet is perfect.  

 
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


